



Regional Enterprise Data Sharing System (REDSS) Governing Board November 18, 2022 Meeting Minutes

NAME	Present	ASSOCIATION	ALTERNATE	Present
Michael O'Malley	×	Chairman/Prosecutor		
Chief Joseph Bobak	\checkmark	Vice Chair/Chief's Assoc.		
Chief Scott Mielke	×	Chief's Assoc.		
Brandy Carney	\checkmark	Executive Office		
Lt. Chris Kozub	\checkmark	Sheriff's Department	Sgt. Padraig Devlin	\checkmark
Deputy Chief Harold Pretel	\checkmark	City of Cleveland	Cmd. Ron Kauntz	\checkmark
Dr. Thomas Gilson	×	Medical Examiner		

Others in Attendance	Association	
Tanya Hairston	Cuyahoga County PS&J Services	
Michael Herb	NEORFC	
Daniel Grein	Chagrin Valley Dispatch	
Nick DiCicco	Chagrin Valley Dispatch	

I. Call to Order / Roll Call

Chief Joseph Bobak called the meeting of November 18, 2022 to order. Roll called, and a quorum was in attendance.

II. Approval of Minutes

Motion to approve the meeting minutes of July 29, 2022; Ron Kauntz moved; seconded by Brandy Carney; all in favor, minutes approved.

III. Public Comment - None.

IV. Old Business

a. Data Warehouse

Sgt. Padraig Devlin gave an update date on the contract with Tyler Technologies. There

were verbiage issues with the insurances that the County required, and what Tyler Technologies provided. Got a waiver, submitted the contract, it went to committee, and has been approved. The next step was to the Executive Review and to be signed off at the BOC, followed by the process of building with Cleveland.

b. Mobile Trailer Camera

Two RFB's went out for mobile trailer camera's, put out as two separate bids simultaneously due to the way the County received funding for them.

Both RFB's came back with two bids. The lowest bid was not selected as it did not meet all of the County's specifications. The County was asking for a 600-watt Solar Panel System. The lowest bidder could only provide a 300-watt SPS, and could not provide a large enough capacity battery. The second vendor can provide a 9600-watt SPS.

Expected delivery of the two trailers' is by the end of December. LPR's will be mounted, serving dual purposes, live video streaming and LPR. Anticipated delivery date for the next two trailers is the end of January, beginning of February. They were purchased with County money, and are grateful for Brandy Carney making it happen.

Award letters were issued for production to begin while the approval process for placement is completed.

Chief Bobak had an Old Business Question about the LRP Grants.

Sgt. Devlin explained the Phase III of the LPR Program. The committee, consisting of himself, Law enforcement, and Technical Advisory met. There was a total of nine municipalities with fourteen different locations proposed. Reviewed all infrastructures and locations of current FLOCK Cameras and LPR's are to get the most coverage in the area. Final recommendations for placements will be made available.

NOTE: Strongsville wanted another camera on the other side of the highway, going in the same direction. They were advised that if there was grant funding left over, it can be used to move the cameras they currently have to the other side of the highway, serving a better purpose.

V. New Business

- **a.** Nomination for chairman of the REDSS Board the end of January.
- **b.** NOTE: REDSS Bylaws Record of Changes is provided.
- V. Announcements/Other Business None

VI. Adjournment

With no further business, the meeting was moved to adjournment by Chief Bobak; seconded by Brandy Carney.

*Next meeting: February 10, 2023